
 

    
 

PORT & MARINE SERVICES 
201 William Street 

Key West, FL 
33040 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 
EXTERIOR SIGNAGE SYSTEM 

KEY WEST HISTORIC SEAPORT 
ITB #22-009 

 
 
The information contained in this Addendum adds information to be included in the Bid and is 
hereby made a part of the Contract Documents. The referenced bid package is hereby addended 
in accordance with the following items: 
 
GENERAL NOTES: 
 
1. Mandatory Pre-Bid sign-in sheet attached. 
 
QUESTIONS and CLARIFICATIONS: 
 
1. Per the meeting of 10-11-22 – Footer detail – “Drill Shaft or Spread” Direct bury or steel imbed?  
 

Concrete foundation to designed by the sign fabricators Florida Licensed Engineer 
 

2. Post material – “Greenheart or Gun Barrels”?  
 

Provide post material as specified 
 

3. For ST-A All maps & Add panels to be supplied from Southernmost Signs – is the city buying 
these direct or are we to purchase them?  
 
Contractor responsible for contracting with Southernmost Signs 
 

4. Will MOT be required or will the city allow cones & Barricades around work sites. 
 

If contractor intends working within the right-of-way MOT would be required.  Cones 
and barricades are adequate for use on Seaport property.  
 
 



5. Will daytime work hours per permitted?  
 

Yes, daytime work hours are permitted 
 

6. Will Parking spaces be blocked off to all for installation?  
 

Parking spaces may be blocked for installation at entrance of parking lots 
 

7. Can you furnish preferred “Knife Plate” / “Shoe Mount” details.  
 

Attachment to foundation or docks to be designed by the sign fabricators Florida 
Licensed Engineer 

 
8. For ST-A footer & support please furnish preferred Steel imbed detail.  

 
See response #7 

 
9. What material Samples will be required.  
 

Contractor to provide all finish material samples 
 
 
All other elements of the Contract and Bid documents, including the Bid Date shall remain 
unchanged.  All Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No. 3 by 
submitting the addendum with their proposal.  Proposals submitted without acknowledgement or 
without this Addendum may be considered non-responsive. 
 
 
 
 
 Signature                                               Name of Business 
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